

Re: The Globe - response

From: "Forgione, Andrew (OPO)" <andrew.forgione@ontario.ca>
To: "Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY)" <colin.nekolaichuk@ontario.ca>, "@OPO-Media Relations and Issues Management" <opo-mediarelationsandissuesmgmt@msgov.gov.on.ca>
Cc: "Berry, James (ENERGY)" <james.berry5@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 11 May 2017 17:18:17 -0400

Looks fine to me

A. Forgione
(647)-205-3475

From: Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY)
Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2017 5:14 PM
To: @OPO-Media Relations and Issues Management
Cc: Berry, James (ENERGY)
Subject: The Globe - response

Hi all,

Justin from The Globe had a follow-up question. Here's what we'll send, pending your approval. Deadline is 5:30pm. Thanks.

Will the \$28B in financing appear on the government ledger?

OPG's financing plan, as part of the proposed Fair Hydro Plan Act, would appear on its annual report. This would be made public when it's tabled to the Clerk of the Legislature on an annual basis.

Colin Nekolaichuk | Press Secretary
Office of the Hon. Glenn Thibeault | Minister of Energy
T: 416-325-2690 C: 647-504-4928
colin.nekolaichuk@ontario.ca